FNS Response to Public Comment - FW: Revised Forms for "SNAP---Store Applications"

From: RPMDHQ-WEB - FNS

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 5:33 PM

To: 'mrifkin@eatright.org'

Subject: Revised Forms for "SNAP---Store Applications”

Thank you for contacting the Food and Nutrition Service (FNS) regarding the
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program’s (SNAP) proposed revisions to the SNAP
retailer application forms. Unfortunately, we do not have the revisions completed at
this time for the public to view. As stated in the Federal Register Notice, we intend to
clarify and/or reword questions, instructions, and examples as a result of regulatory
changes required by the Food and Nutrition Act of 2008, (the Act), and amended by the
2014 Farm Bill. We anticipate having the revisions completed April 2017. See our
website for more information about the Retailer Enhancement Rule.

Sincerely,

RPMD HQ-Webmaster

From: Mark Rifkin [mailto:mrifkin@eatright.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 3:50 PM

To: RPMDHQ-WEB - FNS

Subject: Revised Forms for "SNAP---Store Applications"

Dear Ms. Pierce,

Can you please send me the revised forms for the referenced Information Collection published in the
Federal Register today?

Thanks!

Mark E. Rifkin, MS, RDN

Manager, Consumer Protection and Regulation
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
1120 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 460
Washington, D.C. 20036

202-775-8277 Ext 6011

fax: 202-775-8284

mrifkin@eatright.org
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DONATE today in recognition of this major milestone and support our Second Century Initiative!
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